FILED JUN 24, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03516-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 1:40 PM

To: Carl Vinson

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Dale Mailhot

Subject: Return of documents to FPL - 130000-OT
Carl,

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs 02487-13, 02890-13, and 03064-13.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Carl Vinson

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 1:39 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return of documents to FPL

Yes.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 1:28 PM
To: Car Vinson

Subject: RE: Return of documents to FPL

Do you also want x-ref. DN 02487-13 to DN 02890-13 returned as well ?

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

- Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Carl Vinson

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 1:25 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return of documents to FPL

Yes, 02890 should be returned. Thanks.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 24, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03516-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 12:36 PM
To: Carl Vinson

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Dale Mailhot

.Subject: RE: Return of documents to FPL

Carl,
Do you mean confidential DNs 03064-13 and 02890-13 ?

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

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 12:04 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Dale Mailhot

Subject: Return of documents to FPL

The following documents were filed in 130000 regarding a complaint, and can now be returned to the company. Staff
has completed its review.

03064-13 and 02090-13

It is possible that Lynn Adams of FPL will be able to pick them up today.





